

Hadley City Council Minutes

12 August 2019

Present: Rick Like, Bonnie Petersen, Henry Veldhuisen, Judy LaBoda, Myron Bennett

Visitors: Deputy Gillette, Kathy Herding

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Mayor Like at 6:30.

Welcome Guests: Kathy Herding would like to have the drinking fountain removed from the east side of the restrooms and asking permission from the council. Henry suggested bringing the pipe up a couple of feet. MSP by Henry and Nick to remove the drinking fountain and move the connection up 2 feet for a garden hose connection.

Devin Gillette- regarding the ordinances – He suggested sending a letter to the home owner with a timeline of the infraction; if they don't respond then a citation would be issued.

Review July Minutes: Minutes approved.

Review liquor Fund: Myron said the tile in the bathroom has possibly asbestos properties and would have to be abated removing it before the new tile can be replaced. Liquor Fund approved. Congratulations to Myron and the Buttermakers for their Win!

Review General Fund: We received money from Local Gov't Aid. Fund Approved

Review Water/Sewer Fund: Fund Approved

Old Business:

- Jon Bloomendahl called Rick about possibly moving the recycling building or jacking it up to level it off. Henry commented that the only way to level it is to pour cement under the building, but it would be up to the County to make that repair or adjustment. It is difficult to make the door roll in the winter time. Bonnie will contact Jon Bloomendahl about possibly putting cement under the building.
- Rick will Contact Merlyn Anderson about the permanent horse permit.
- Rick will contact Theresa Hughes about her properties.
- Henry said that Westin Mahon cleaned the pressure tank last fall. The tanks should be flushed first before the lines are flushed.

New Business:

- Spartz will be looking at the Well #3 and figuring out the problem of the vacuum seal. More to come this next week. We will wait on flushing the tank and lines until this problem is solved.
- Southwest MN Initiative Fund - tabled until the budget process.

- Some of the trees have a fungus on some of them. Dale had sent an email regarding this and was contacting VIP about it. Dale requested contacting VIP about replacing them. Rick asked him to wait. Rick looked at trees in Marshall and may get one there.
- The cattails need to get cleaned out and Nick is contacting Mark Engbarth to clean out the reeds.
- MSP by Rick and Nick to spray the weeds on City property.
- On numerous occasions there is a white diesel pick-up that has been dumping garbage in the Community Center garbage receptacle.
- Judy will visit with Brycen about the mowing.
- Keith Rossou talked with Nick about the work that will be done in in 2022. He suggested that Nick call S E H out of Sioux Falls about the work on County 29.

MSP by Henry and Nick to pay the bills.

MSP by Henry and Bonnie to adjourn the meeting.

Respectfully submitted by Judy LaBoda, City Clerk